

-----Original Message-----

From: Ken Smith [mailto:ksmit367@fox.com]
Sent: Friday, March 28, 2003 10:23 AM
To: Plesnik@flarion.com
Subject: RE: Frequency Coordination

These frequencies are OK.

Thanks
Ken Smith
KTBC, Fox-7

>>> Linda Plesnik <Plesnik@flarion.com> 03/28/03 09:11AM >>>
Ken,

Per our conversation today, we can operate at the following frequency
so as
not to interfere with your wireless microphones:

762.75 (downlink)
792.75 (uplink)

Please confirm that this is okay with you.

Thanks,
Linda

-----Original Message-----

From: Ken Smith [mailto:ksmit367@FOX.COM]
Sent: Thursday, March 27, 2003 4:30 PM
To: Plesnik@flarion.com
Subject: Re: Frequency Coordination

Linda,

Upon further investigation, it would appear that there is a
potential
interference problem with several of our wireless microphones. These
microphones are used in our Studio at 10th & Brazos as well as by
reporters
in the field. Do you have other frequencies you could use?

Ken Smith
KTBC, Fox-7

>>> Linda Plesnik <Plesnik@flarion.com> 03/27/03 02:57PM >>>
Ken,

Thanks for taking the time to speak with me today and that Flarion is
good
to go to do our demo in Austin the week of March 31. Can you please
respond
back to this email with your okay, so that I can document the frequency
coordination process with the FCC.

Just to recap our conversation, Flarion Technologies has filed for an
STA

to demonstrate its broadband mobile IP technology in Austin schedule for March 31-April 4, 2003. Our truck will arrive on March 31 for testing with the actual demos scheduled for April 2-3.

The demo involves our COLT (cell on light truck). The COLT operates on a 1.25 MHz channel in the 747-762 MHz band with 20 watts ERP. The demo will utilize several mobiles operating on a paired channel in the 777-792 MHz band with 600 milliwatts ERP.

I have coordinated with the SBE coordinators in Austin-Jim Henkel and Reed Daughtry.

Thank you once again.

Sincerely,

Linda Plesnik
Marketing Program Mgr.

Flarion Technologies
135 Rt. 202/206 South
Bedminster, NJ 07921
732-672-4010 (mobile)
plesnik@flarion.com